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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 12:30 PM
To: 'McNeair, Chris'

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: McNeair, Chris [mailto:Christina.McNeair@wolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 12:26 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Isaac, Marie; McNeair, Chris

Subject: Change of Principal Address

To whom it may concern, please see the below email from one of our customers in regards to
change a principal address:

Entity Name: Bridgewater Community Association, Inc
Document # NO3000003506

Please change the Principal Address to the following:

7019 Belt Link Loop
Wesley Chapel, Fl1 33545

- Thank you,

Thomas

Thomas Langston

Vice President
mailto:thomaslangston@bcaofwe.com
Oftice: 1-888-417-7224 x12

Direct: 813-245-6943

Fax: 813-774-7842

Bridgewater Community Association, Inc.
PO Box 7854
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